



# Dave Boolauky

**Senior Associate | ALN Mauritius | BLC Robert & Associates**

**Physical Address:**

8, Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis, Mauritius

**Telephone:**

+230 212 2154

**Email Address:**

[Dave.Bootlauky@blc.mu](mailto:Dave.Bootlauky@blc.mu)

## Background

Dave Boolauky is a Senior Associate, he holds a law degree from the Université Paris X and a masters degree from the University of Exeter. Dave was admitted as an Attorney at Law in 2004.

Dave works closely with Mr André Robert, S.A at BLC Robert and is responsible for a portfolio of local and international clients. He is involved in legal writing (drafting of pleadings, affidavits, etc.), lodging of cases and following their progress in Court, giving legal advice to various departments of corporate bodies, assisting counsel on cases, undertaking legal research and contract vetting. Dave has been involved on various litigation matters for leasing companies, banks, insurance companies and commercial firms. Dave's areas of specialty are labour law and commercial law with a knack to advise on commercial disputes and receiverships.

Dave appears before all Courts, but also in alternative dispute resolution forums namely mediation, and arbitration, whether domestic or international.

## Professional Membership

- Treasurer, Mauritius Law Society

## Professional Qualifications

- Attorney-at-law, Council of Legal Education
- LLM University of Exeter
- Maitrise en droit des Affaires Université Paris X

## Career Summary

2022 – Date: Senior Associate, BLC Robert

2018 – 2021: Attorney at Law, BLC Robert

2010 – 2018: Attorney at Law

2004 – 2010: Attorney at law at Etude Guy Rivalland